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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

STATE ASSAY LABORATORY 
402 E . I STREET • 

GRANTS PASS, OREGON 

Mr. L. L. Hoagland 
1069 State Office Building 
Portland 1, Oregon 

Dsa.r Hoagy: 

May lJ+, 1956 

Would you please tum a o pulp of sample 
QG-90 ov~r to Tom for aspect T 0 • ..,.., 1 c ~is? Thi~ sc.mple 
probably doe n ' t contain a er th n a . 11 percent-
age of lead; but it is in e ce lt occurs in the same 
quartz vein with the hic;~r e •ple sent up lty Guy 
Woolf (Q0-53) . 

S-1.1,11:.;ter has !'in 
I am going to ry to 
out ~reek fter thingll .. 
better luck than we did on 

rn :runs 

e after the 2 w. ek of ~ in. 
chro,,tl. te occ:irr nee up Sta.rve­

f or fe 1 days . Hope I have 
the 1:1revious attei:::!)t . 

Dest regards, 

Len 



GOVERNING BOARD 

MASON L. BINGHAM, CHAIRMAN, PORTLAND 

NIEL R. ALLEN, GRANTS PASS 

AUSTIN DUNN, BAKER 

Mr. Len Ramp 

STATE OF OREGON 
DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

1069 STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

PORTLAND 1 

June 8, 1956 

State Assay Laboratory 
Grants Pass, Oregon 

Dear Len: 

FJELD OFFICES: 

2033 FIRST STREET 

BAKER 

239 SOUTHEAST "H" STREET 

GRANTS PASS 

About the lead in sample ~G-90: As you know, our routine here is to send 
everything in to Tom that appears to be very low grade or nil. This we 
do to save unnecessary work in the assay office. In other words, Tom's 
results tell me if it is necessary to make an assay. With lead I don't 
run any chemical tests on samples that are reported O.J percent or under 
because the routine lead determination is not accurate below this point. 
Anything under O.JQ percent lead I usually report as a trace. In this 
instance Tom reported 0.10 percent Pb, so I passed it on to you as a 
trace because that is the result I would have reported had I run it 
chemically. 

About the percentage range of 11tra.ce 11 : When I report these low percentages, 
a trace means that the element is present but in quantities too low for 
accurate routine estimate; in other words, "Forget it, brother, it 1 s too 
low for you to waste your time 11 • You would be surprised at the amount of 
correspondence and long-distance uhoning we save by using the word 11trace 11 

instead of 0.05, 0.10 or 0.20 percent because there are so many pros­
pectors and farmers that just don't know what 0.10 percent means. They 
can understand whole numbers but fractions or decimals, no. 

If Tom 1s spec of 0.10 percent Pb is not satisfactory, please let me know 
and I will make a determination by another method. Sorry for this 
delay. 

Sincerely, 

L. L. Hoagland 
LLH:jr 
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